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From: Jeff Mercer <jmercer@cehpubliclibrary.ca>

Sent: December 9, 2025 12:52 PM

To: Jeff Mercer <jmercer@cehpubliclibrary.ca>

Subject: Invitation to 75th Anniversary Sponsors Thank You and Plaque Unveiling

Dear Friend,

I'd like once again to thank you for your support of Colchester-East Hants Public Library's 75™ Anniverary
Gala. | am very pleased to say that we achieved our goal!

It would not have been possible without your generosity, and | am inviting you to a reception to mark the
occasion, where we will unveil the plaque displaying your names as sponsors and we will officially close
the CEHPL 75" Anniversary time capsule.

The event will be held in the Kim D. McCallum and Bonnie R. Waddell Historical Room at the Truro
Library on Tuesday, December 16" at 10:30am. | hope to see you there!

Regards,
Jeff
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You are invited
to
Colchester-East Hants Public Library’s

Plaque Unveiling Ceremony
&

Presentation of Joy Laking’s “Starry Night at the Library ™
signed, art prints to all Gold & Silver Sponsors
&

The sealing of the 75" Anniversary Time Capsule

Light refreshments will be served

Li b ra r Colchester-East Hants Public Library
y 754 Prince Street
Truro, Nova Scotia B2N 1G9
Tel: (902) 896-4196
Colchester- Te: (F02)8%

www.lovemylibrary.ca
East Hants

“We are the heart of a vibrant community. We empower. We enrich. We inspire.”
The Colchester-East Hants Public Library is located in Mi’kma’ki, the ancestral
territory of the Mi’kmaq. We are all Treaty people.

\ ' P b I e Jeff Mercer, M.L.I.S. (he/him)
2 .( u Ic Executive Director and Chief Librarian

We recognize African Nova Scotians as a founding culture whose contributions
have enriched Mi’kma’ki for over 400 years.
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